

NOTICE OF MEETING

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, CULTURE & LEISURE SCRUTINY PANEL

MONDAY, 27 JUNE 2016 AT 4.30 PM

CONFERENCE ROOM B - CIVIC OFFICES, FLOOR 2

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith CCDS Tel: 9283 4057 Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Membership:

Councillor Hannah Hockaday (Chair) Councillor Scott Harris (Vice-Chair) Councillor Alicia Denny Councillor Yahiya Chowdhury Councillor Lee Hunt Councillor Matthew Winnington

Standing Deputies

Councillor Ben Dowling Councillor John Ferrett Councillor Steve Hastings Councillor Suzy Horton Councillor Ian Lyon Councillor Gemma New Councillor Steve Pitt

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: <u>www.portsmouth.gov.uk</u>

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 Minutes of Previous Meeting 23 March 2016 (Pages 1 2)

Whilst there has been some change in membership of the EDCL Scrutiny Panel for this municipal year some members continue on the panel so will be able to propose the agreement of the previous minutes.

RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the previous EDCL Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 23 March 2016 be approved as a correct record.

4 Discussion of Future Topics for Review

The Director of Culture & City Development will assist the panel in selecting potential topics for consideration by the Scrutiny Management Panel when it determines the scrutiny work programme.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Agenda Item 3

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, CULTURE & LEISURE SCRUTINY PANEL

MINUTES of the meeting of the Economic Development, Culture & Leisure Scrutiny Panel held on Wednesday, 23 March 2016 at 5.15 pm at the Guildhall, Portsmouth

Present

Councillor Jennie Brent (in the Chair)

Councillors David Tompkins Scott Harris Lee Hunt Julie Swan Matthew Winnington

1. Apologies for absence (AI 1)

None, with all members being present.

2. Declarations of Members' Interests (AI 2)

There were no declarations of members' interests.

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting - 24 November 2015 (AI 3)

RESOLVED the minutes of the previous EDCL scrutiny panel meeting held on 24 November 2015 were approved as a correct record to be signed by the Chair.

4. Review 'Widening Student Opportunities in the City' - sign off of the report (AI 4)

The panel members were pleased with the approach that had been taken to have a conference style event to bring people together who worked in similar fields and it had high-lighted the importance of co-ordinating volunteering in the city. The recommendations had also incorporated the suggestion that had arisen from discussions at the event for an awards event to celebrate the young volunteers in the city. They were also keen to expand the geographical area for volunteering opportunities which were traditionally near the university in the city centre. The review had showcased some of the good work being undertaken by young people (not only the university but college students and school children) for the benefit of the wider community, which they hoped would help counter negative stereotype images. The University of Portsmouth was also recognised as a major economic contributor to the city.

The panel wished the good work to continue and recognised the importance of publicity through a shared website such as for Portsmouth Together (which came out at the top of results in on-line searches for volunteering opportunities in Portsmouth). Bernie Topham, on behalf of the University of Portsmouth, had welcomed the opportunity to show what students do in the city and had been impressed by their enthusiasm in giving back to their host city. The university would be celebrating the activities (and held awards events) and it was reported that ward councillors would be making more links with UoP's Volunteering in Portsmouth representatives to get involvement in events like the Fratton Big Local.

The Chair reported that Clare Martin would like to hold a similar event at the football club, involving Portsmouth Together and other participants from the event. Young volunteers would also be invited to help with the City Council's local history project in Allaway Avenue through the museum service (for UoP students this would depend on their availability/time of year), which had arisen from the previous review by the EDCL scrutiny panel.

The panel members were keen to sign off this report, for the recommendations to be taken forward to Cabinet for endorsement. This would be presented at the Cabinet by the Chair and a response report by the appropriate directors would accompany it. The panel members thanked Cllr Jennie Brent for her chairing skills and use of her expertise in taking forward this review and she and all of the members had enjoyed participating in this process.

RESOLVED - the panel officially signed off their report 'Widening Student Opportunities in the City' for onward submission to the Cabinet.

The meeting concluded at 5.32 pm.

Councillor Jennie Brent Chair